



Company Website:

<https://snaidmorris.co.za/team>

SKILLS

Corporate and personal insolvency.

Commercial and Corporate litigation in magistrate and high courts.

International transport law.

Alternative dispute resolution.

EXPERIENCE

January 1999- December 2002 Zultrans Express Freight as the national operation manager.

January 2002- December 2003 managing director of Bijou investments.

January 2003- March 2010 managing director of Stansons Express Freight.

March 2010- March 2012 chairman of the board of South African Manufacturing Jewelry Company.

March 2012- 31 August 2018 Morris Advisory services as sole proprietor.

1 September 2018- 26 August 2020 Snaid and Edworthy Attorneys as a candidate attorney.

27 August 2020- 30 July 2021 Snaid and Edworthy Attorneys associate.

1 August 2021 to date at Snaid and Morris Attorneys as joint managing director.



EMAIL:
JASONM@SNAIDMORRI
S.CO.ZA



OFFICE CONTACT:
+27 11 678 4562



CONTACT:
+27 84 641 9430



LINKEDIN:
[HTTPS://WWW.LINKEDI](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-morris-96b60038)
[N.COM/IN/JASON-](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-morris-96b60038)
[MORRIS-96B60038](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-morris-96b60038)

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of laws on the 26 September 2018 at UNISA university of South Africa.

National debt counsellor training course at the University of Pretoria completed April 2010.

Ferndale High school matric 1998.

OVERVIEW:

I have a wealth of experience in insolvency enquiries, arbitrations and mediations as well as extensive experience in litigation in the High Court, Commercial Court, Magistrates' Courts and various other tribunals. In addition, I have sat as a board member and chairman of various local and multi-national companies. I have extensive experience in all fields of litigation. I further am well versed in the particulars relating to the handling of company transport / maritime law department.



EMAIL:
JASONM@SNAIDMORRI
S.CO.ZA



OFFICE CONTACT:
+27 11 678 4562



CONTACT:
+27 84 641 9430



LINKEDIN:
[HTTPS://WWW.LINKEDI](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-morris-96b60038)
[N.COM/IN/JASON-](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-morris-96b60038)
[MORRIS-96B60038](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-morris-96b60038)